
 

                                              
                               Chester County Council Meeting Agenda October 5th, 2020                                                     1 
 

                       CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

                       R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex  
            1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  
                                                Monday, October 5th, 2020 at 6:00 PM  

 
                   AGENDA  
                                  

                                     Chairman Dr. Wylie Frederick Presiding 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation  

3. Approval of Minutes 

a. September 21st, 2020 Council Minutes. 

b. September 24th, 2020 Special Called Emergency Council Minutes.  

c. September 29th, 2020 Council Workshop Minutes. 

4. Citizen Comments 

5. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations  

a. 2nd Reading 2020-30 An Ordinance To Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 The 

2020-2021 Chester County Budget Ordinance, In Certain Limited Particulars Only. Equipment for 

West Chester Fire Truck. 

b. 2nd Reading 2020-31 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020- 

2021 Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. Two Trucks for Rural 

Fire. 

c. Resolution 2020-25 (a) Amending Resolution 2020-25 to Amend the List of Capital Projects 
Being Funded as Part of a Program of General Obligation Borrowing; and Other Related Matters.  
 

d. Proclamation for Fire Prevention Week. -Councilman Jordan 

 

6. Old Business  

 a. 3rd Reading of CCMA20-08: Daisy Rollings request Tax Map # 159-01-01-044-000 located off  
              Looper Road, Great Falls, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to R2 (Rural Two). Planning  
              Commission voted 5-0 to approve. 
 

b. Update on Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project and Derelict Houses in Chester County, 
and Complaint Procedures from other Counties. -Councilman Oliphant.  
 

 c. Update on Burnt Meeting House Cemetery Cleanup - Councilman Oliphant. 



 

                                              
                               Chester County Council Meeting Agenda October 5th, 2020                                                     2 
 

 
d. Discuss the Discontinuance of The Hiring Freeze-Councilman Wilson. 

              e. Information on the Use of County Buildings for Functions-Councilman Oliphant. 

7. New Business 

a. 1st Reading of CCMA20-09: Matthew Lawson request a 2.994 portion of Tax Map # 133-00-00-
023-000 located off Edgeland Road, Edgemoor, SC be rezoned from R2 (Rural Two) to ID-2 (Limited 
Industrial) Planning Commission voted 4-0 to approve with a three year time limit, eight truck limit 
and no other structure but the current one along with a Reverter Clause. 

b. Discussion of Lewis Rural Fire Commission-Councilman Oliphant & Jay Williams. 

8. Boards and Commissions-None 

9. Executive Session 

 a. To Receive Legal Advice Regarding the Animal Shelter. -Attorney Winters  

 b. Discuss Employment Matters Regarding Economic Development. -HR Director Hyatte Kelsey 

10. Council Actions Following Executive Session 

 a. Action Taken Regarding Legal Advice Concerning the Animal Shelter. 

 b. Action Taken Regarding Employment Matters Concerning Economic Development.  

11. Council Comments 

12. Adjourn                        

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness 

News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

 

 

                                                      * * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *   

Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following 
ways:  

You may submit your comments in writing to the County Council by emailing Karen Lee, klee@chestercounty.org.  

You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, SC 
29706.  

Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council 
by phone 803-377-7852 or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the Council 
meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to be permitted to enter the building while 
maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the requestor. A County 
employee will be on hand to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The 
individual may appear before Council for no more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the 
building immediately following their address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this time, 
nor will individuals who have not registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as recommended by 
the CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County Council must be followed. Chester County Council remains 
committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while the Council does not like 
these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health.  

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


1 
Chester County Council Meeting September 21st, 2020 

 CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex

1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC  

 Monday, September 21st, 2020 at 6:00 PM 

 Chairman Shane Stuart Presiding  

 Minutes 

 Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike 

Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County 

Attorney Joanie Winters. Councilwoman Mary Guy participated by zoom.  

1. Call to Order-Chairman Stuart called the meeting to order.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation- Pledge was recited in unison; Councilwoman Guy gave
the invocation.

3. Approval of Minutes

a. September 8th, 2020 Council Minutes
Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman Stuart. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. September 16th, 2020 Special Called Council Minutes
Councilwoman Guy motioned to approve, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote was 4-0 to
approve. Councilman Jordan and Wilson were not present for that meeting and did not vote.

4. Citizen Comments-No one signed up to speak.

5. Public Hearing-Chairman Stuart opened the public hearing. No one signed up to speak.

a. 3rd Reading 2020-28 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021 
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. Part time position in the 
Assessor’s Office.

b. 3rd Reading 2020-29 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 

2020-2021 Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. Solicitor/Public 
Defender Office

Chairman Stuart closed the public hearing.

6. Ordinances/Resolutions/Proclamations

a. 3rd Reading 2020-28 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-2021 
Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. Part time position in the 
Assessor’s Office. Vice Chairman Branham motioned to approve, second by Councilman

Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.



2 
Chester County Council Meeting September 21st, 2020 

b. 3rd Reading 2020-29 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 the 2020-

2021 Chester County Budget Ordinance in Certain Limited Particulars Only. Solicitor/Public

Defender Office. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Jordan.

Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Resolution 2020-22 Supplementing Resolution #2018-3, Relating to The Installment Purchase Plan

Of Finance Relating To Various Capital Projects In The County; And Other Related Matters.

Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve to use bond money for the animal shelter, second by

Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

d. Declaration 2020-4 A Declaration of a Continued State of Emergency for Chester County.

Chairman Stuart motioned to approve to add sixty more days, second by Councilman Jordan

Vote 6-0 to approve.

e. 1st Reading 2020-30 An Ordinance to Amend Chester County Ordinance No. 2020-16 The 2020-
2021 Chester County Budget Ordinance, In Certain Limited Particulars Only. Equipment for West
Chester Fire Truck. Councilman Wilson motioned to approve, second by Vice Chairman
Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

7. Old Business

a. 2nd Reading of CCMA20-08: Daisy Rollings request Tax Map # 159-01-01-044-000 located off Looper
Road, Great Falls, SC be rezoned from RG-1 (Multi Family) to R2 (Rural Two). Planning Commission
voted 5-0 to approve. Councilman Vaughn motioned to approve, second by Councilman Oliphant.
Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. Consideration to Purchase Vehicles for Rural Fire- Barkley Ramsey and Meghan Brewer.
Councilman Oliphant motioned to approve using fund balance to purchase two 2020 Ford F-250
Pickup Trucks with camper tops, second by Councilman Vaughn. Treasurer Tommy Darby said this
would be an amendment to the budget. Councilman Vaughn withdrew his second, Councilman
Oliphant withdrew his motion. Councilman Oliphant motioned by title only to amend the budget to
purchase two 2020 Ford F-250 Pickup Trucks with camper tops for $ 37,961.00 each, second by
Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.

c. Update on Pinckney Road & Eureka Community Project and Derelict Houses in Chester
County.
Councilman Oliphant said he had spoken with Building Director Mike Levister who had met with
RCI, currently there were some technically, but they were working with County Attorney Winters
to get the issue resolved by the next meeting. He asked to have this back on the agenda for the
meeting. He along with Councilman Vaughn asked to have on the next meeting agenda how
other counties take complaints.

d. Estimates on the Burnt Meeting House Cemetery Cleanup.
Councilman Oliphant thanked Public Works Director Robert Hall and his staff for clearing the
Road. Mr. Hall stated they were still working on finishing the road and clearing out the
underbrush. Councilman Oliphant asked to have this back on the agenda.

e. Information on the Use of County Buildings for Functions Spreadsheet.
Councilman Oliphant said a spreadsheet was needed going forward, this is not the 1970’s way of doing
things. Everything was handwritten and very convoluting. This needs to be done on a spreadsheet,
this would make the Supervisor and his staff’s job easier. Councilman Vaughn agreed the documents



3 
Chester County Council Meeting September 21st, 2020 

they were provided was very confusing, some of them not filled out correctly.  Currently there are 
different policy agreements for each building and said they should all be under one agreement that 
fits all. Council would need to view all the rental applications to come up with a uniform document 
with the help from the County Attorney. Councilman Oliphant motioned beginning and no later of 
October 1st all rental and use of any County facilities be recorded on a spreadsheet format, second by 
Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve. Councilman Wilson said the spreadsheet needs to show 
who rents it, if they are paying full or half rate, if it was by County employee discount, non-profit and 
no cost, there needs to be better transparency. The policy’s in place now needs to be followed, 
Councilman Oliphant said hopefully they will have an example of the spreadsheet of what they 
propose to use by the first of October.   

f. Information on all County Properties and Services Provided by the County.
Councilman Wilson said this has been asked for from two or three previous meetings and still has not
received anything. He would like to see all services provided along with anything the County does for
the City of Chester and the Town of Great Falls. He wants to know what is being offered in terms of
grass cutting, recreation and other services provided.  Chairman Stuart said he had provided them
with some information several months ago. Councilman Oliphant said incomplete information was
given to them. Councilman Vaughn asked to have the cost added to what the County spends on the
services as well.

g. Litter Report for August and Litter/Nuisance Abatement Ticket Report for September.
Chairman Stuart said 594 bags of trash had been picked up from all districts for the month of
August.  Tickets were issued from the County Litter/Nuisance Abatement Officer with the court
dates to be in October, the total number for fines were $2800.00 dollars.

h. Approval of Dawson Drive Master Plan
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

8. New Business

a. Request to Apply for a SC Forestry Commission Matching Grant for Lando Fire Department.
Councilman Jordan motioned to approve the match request of $5000 dollars and be funded through
the Lando Fire Department account then refunded through general fund, second by Vice Chairman
Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

b. Presentation of Economic Development Incentives, Opportunity Zones and the Bailey Bill.
City Councilwoman Angela Douglas presented an outline of the City of Chester Economic
Development Committee, rehabbing historic properties, opportunity zones and the bailey bill. The
City is currently working to establish the Bailey bill ordinance. Attorney Winters asked if she could do
more research and bring this back to Council at the second meeting in October.

c. Referral of Parks & Recreation Items to the Committee Procedure.
Councilman Jordan thanked Public Works Director Robert Hall and his staff for all they do in the
recreation department. He wants the public to know the Parks & Recreation Committee must review
and approve all recommendations to County Council moving forward. He understood the partnership
with volunteers and municipalities and wants to continue to partner with them, but the procedure
must be followed, this allows the committee to review and make recommendations to the Council.



4 
Chester County Council Meeting September 21st, 2020 

9. Boards and Commissions

a. Appointment to the Gateway Steering Committee.
Vice Chairman Branham motioned to appoint Herbert Lutz, Jr. to the Gateway Steering
Committee, second by Councilman Wilson. Vote 6-0 to approve.

10. Executive Session
Councilman Oliphant motioned to go into Executive Session, second by Councilman Jordan.
Vote 6-0 to approve.

a. To Receive Legal Update on Southeastern Petroleum

11. Council Actions Following Executive Session
Councilman Oliphant motioned to go back to Regular Session, second by Councilman Jordan.
Vote 6-0 to approve.

a. Action Taken Regarding Legal Advice to Update for Southeastern Petroleum.
Councilman Oliphant motioned to allow County Attorney Winters to proceed, second by
Vice Chairman Branham. Vote 6-0 to approve.

12. Council Comments
Vice Chairman Branham encouraged everyone to vote for the 1 cents sales tax in
November.

Councilwoman Guy thanked IT Director David Schuelke for his expertise by making it
possible for her to stay at home and still participate in the meeting by zoom.

13. Adjourn
Councilman Jordan motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.
Meeting adjourned at 8:15 PM.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness 

News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 

* * * P U B L I C  N O T I C E * * *

  Any citizen who wishes to make a public comment at the County Council meetings can do so in the following ways:  

1. You may submit your comments in writing to the County Council by emailing Karen Lee, 
klee@chestercounty.org. 

2. You may submit your comments by mail: Chester County Clerk to Council, Karen Lee, PO Box 580, Chester, SC
29706. 

3. Anyone who wishes to appear in person before Council must register with the Chester County Clerk to Council 
by phone 803-377-7852 or by email at klee@chestercounty.org no later than 10:00 am on the day of the 
Council meeting. Such appearance will be limited to one (1) person to be permitted to enter the building while 
maintaining social distancing. The Clerk will confirm the appointment back to the requestor. A County 
employee will be on hand to open the back door of the Government Complex at the registered time. The 
individual may appear before Council for no more than three (3) minutes and will be required to leave the 
building immediately following their address to Council. Groups of presenters will not be permitted at this 
time, nor will individuals who have not registered by the deadline. All rules of social distancing as 
recommended by the CDC and the etiquette procedures of the County Council must be followed. Chester 
County Council remains committed and receptive to the comments of the citizens of Chester County and while 
the Council does not like these restrictions, they are being done in the interest of everyone’s health. 

mailto:klee@chestercounty.org
mailto:klee@chestercounty.org


Chester County Special Called Emergency Meeting 9-24-2020    1 

  CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED 

 EMERGENCY MEETING 

R. Carlisle Roddey Government Complex

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass, Chester, SC 

 Thursday, September 24, 2020 at 10:00 AM 

 MINUTES 

Present: Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman Mike Vaughn, Councilman 

Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and County Attorney Joanie 

Winters. Councilwoman Mary Guy was in attendance by zoom.      

1. Call to Order- Vice Chairman Branham called the meeting to order.

2. Executive Session-Councilman Vaughn motioned to go into Executive Session, second by
Councilman Oliphant. Vote was 6-0 to approve.

a. To Receive Legal Advice Regarding County Administration Procedures.

3. Council Actions Following Executive Session-Councilman Oliphant motioned to go back to Regular
Session, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to approve.

a. Action Taken Regarding Legal Advice for County Administration Procedures.

Vice Chairman Branham asked Sheriff Dorsey to give a statement: 

Sheriff Dorsey addressed the County department heads and stated action had been taken 
regarding the County Supervisor Shane Stuart who was in law enforcement custody. The County 
will continue to run as usual with the roles of the department heads, they are the ones who make 
the County run and operate. There was a lot that had happened in the last forty-eight hours and 
things the Sheriff department could not talk about. The investigation was currently being led by 
SLED with a lot of people being involved with more to be revealed. They are statutory laws that 
prohibited them from disclosing answers, the Council is prepared to move the County forward 
with the help of all the department heads. He told them to continue to work hard and do the best 
job they can do for the citizens of Chester County. Chester has experienced a lot of pain recently 
and we have another painful moment, but he has confidence everyone will continue to get 
through it.  

County Attorney Joanie Winters said in the absence of the supervisor they need to make sure 
things are captured that need to be done to keep the County moving.  In order for this to happen 
she asked Council to amend the procurement policy by resolution to give County Treasurer 
Tommy Darby the authority to sign off on purchase order requests.  Councilman Wilson motioned 
to adopt the resolution, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to approve.  



Chester County Special Called Emergency Meeting 9-24-2020    2 

Vice Chairman Branham read the following statement to the Citizens of Chester County: 

Chester County was the recipient of disheartening allegations today about an individual on our 
team.  Allegations that saddens all of us.  It is important to recognize that the allegations made are 
against an individual and not Chester County, and not Chester County Council.  We have come 
together today as a Council to discuss this and to plan on how to move forward.  Chester County 
Council remains a resilient, governing body and while we may disagree from time to time, we 
stand together strong to always govern in the best interest of Chester County and its citizens.  Our 
message today to the people who reside in Chester County is to continue to believe in our County, 
to support this governing body, and to stand with us as we grow and prosper in Chester County.  
We are open for business here in Chester County and as a Council, we are together working to 
keep that happening!    

Vice Chairman Branham read the following statement to the Employees of Chester County: 

Chester County was the recipient of disheartening allegations today about an individual on our 
team.  Allegations that saddens all of us.  It is important to recognize that the allegations made are 
against an individual and not Chester County, and not Chester County Council.  We have come 
together today as a Council to discuss this and to plan on how to move forward.  Chester County 
Council remains a resilient, governing body and while we may disagree from time to time, we 
stand together strong to always govern in the best interest of Chester County and its citizens.  We 
want all County employees to understand that business as usual will continue.  We are open for 
business in Chester County and as a Council, we are together working to keep that happening!  
We need all employees to come to work and to perform the duties required of your position to 
serve the public.  We have just recently re-opened after being closed due to COVID-19 and we aim 
to show the public that we are here to serve, no matter what.  This Council supports the 
employees who come to work every day, put in a strong effort for our County, and who work to 
make our County what it needs to be.  Please, as Department Heads, make sure your employees 
understand this very important message from Chester County Council.    

Vice Chairman Branham told county employees they were doing a great job. Attorney Winters 
told department heads any phone calls from the media they receive to send the request they 
have to her office. It would be improper for employees to respond to any request from the media.  

4. Adjourn
Councilman Oliphant motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness 

News, the Mfg. Housing Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice 

was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 



 CHESTER COUNTY COUNCIL WORKSHOP 

R. Carlisle Roddey Chester County Government Building

 1476 J A Cochran Bypass- Council Chambers 
Tuesday, September 29th, 2020 at 3:30 PM

 Minutes 

Present: Chairman Shane Stuart, Vice Chairman Joe Branham, Councilman Brad Jordan, Councilman 

Mike Vaughn, Councilman Alex Oliphant, Councilman Pete Wilson, Clerk to Council Karen Lee and 

County Attorney Joanie Winters. Councilwoman Mary Guy participated by zoom.  

1. Call to Order-Vice Chairman called the meeting to order.

2. Introduction of County Council to Dr. Wylie Frederick.

Each Council member introduced themselves and explained the district they were in and 

welcomed Dr. Frederick to the seat as County Chairman and Supervisor.

Facebook live was not on, Councilman Jordan motioned to go to recess in order to give time to 

upload the live stream, second by Councilman Vaughn. Vote 6-0 to go to recess.

Councilman Vaughn motioned to go back to regular session, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 

6-0 to approve.

3. Discuss the Agenda Process and County Council Rules of Procedure.
Clerk to Council Karen Lee explained the agenda process and County Attorney Winters stated she 
would like to have permission from Council to update the Council rules of procedure. Council 
agreed, she said she could bring the red line version back by October 19th council meeting.

4. Adjourn-Councilman Wilson motioned to adjourn, second by Councilman Jordan. Vote 6-0 to 
adjourn.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, the Chester News & Reporter, The Herald in Rock Hill, SC, WSOC-TV, Channel 9 Eyewitness News, the Mfg. Housing 
Institute of SC, WRHI Radio Station, C&N2 News, WCNC News and Capitol Consultants were notified and a notice was posted on the bulletin board at the Chester 
County Government Building 24 hours prior to the meeting 





Ordinance No. 2020-30 

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 

BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY: TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 

AND WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 

CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 

amended to include an amount not to exceed Twenty Six Thousand, Seven Hundred 

Ninety Seven Dollars and Thirty Nine Cents ($26,797.39) for the cost of equipment for 

the new fire truck being purchased by the West Chester Fire Department. 

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

Adoption this_ day of October 2020. 

l51 Reading: 

2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

September 21, 2020 

October 5, 2020 

October 19, 2020 

October 19, 2020 

Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim 

Supervisor & Chairman

Karen Lee 

Clerk to Council 

2 



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Ordinance No. 2020-31 
) 

COUNTY OF CHESTER  ) 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHESTER COUNTY ORDINANCE NO. 2020-16 THE 2020-
2021 CHESTER COUNTY BUDGET ORDINANCE, IN CERTAIN LIMITED PARTICULARS 
ONLY. 

WHEREAS, Chester County, South Carolina (the “County”), acting by and through 
Chester County Council (the “Council”), adopted Ordinance No. 2020-16, (the 
“Ordinance”), on June 18, 2020, approving the Chester County 2020-2021 budget; and, 

WHEREAS, Chester County Rural Fire has requested to purchase two vehicles for 
the department since their current vehicles are no longer safe for use; and 

WHEREAS, Rural Fire has identified two (2) 2020 Ford F250 trucks with camper 
tops at cost of Thirty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty One Dollars and No Cents 
($37, 961.00) for each truck; and  

WHEREAS, the cost of such vehicles is not provided for within the current 
budget; and 

WHEREAS, the budget will require an amendment to account for the purchase of 
the vehicles by Chester County Rural Fire. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED THAT: 

SECTION 1: AN ORDINANCE TO ESTABLISH OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGETS FOR 
THE OPERATION OF THE COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF CHESTER COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL 
YEAR COMMENCING JULY 1, 2020;  TO PROVIDE FOR THE LEVY OF TAXES FOR CHESTER 
COUNTY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2020: TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
EXPENDITURE OF TAX REVENUES AND OTHER COUNTY FUNDS:  TO PROVIDE FOR OTHER 
COUNTY PURPOSES:  TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY TO BORROW MONEY IN  



2 

Ordinance No. 2020-31 

ANTICIPATION OF TAXES AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPAYMENT OF SUMS BORROWED 
BY THE COUNTY GOVERNING BODY:  TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF TORT CLAIMS 
AND WORKERS’ COMPENSATION CLAIMS AGAINST CHESTER COUNTY: TO PROVIDE 
CERTAIN FISCAL AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING TO COUNTY GOVERNMENT is hereby 
amended to include an amount not to exceed Seventy Five Thousand, Nine Hundred 
Twenty Two Dollars and No Cents ($75,922.00) for the purchase of two (2)  2020 Ford 
F250 trucks with camper tops at a cost of Thirty Seven Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty 
One Dollars and No Cents ($37,961.00) for each vehicle for Chester County Rural Fire.     

SECTION 2: This ordinance shall take effect upon adoption. 

Adoption this ___ day of October 2020. 

1st Reading:    September 21, 2020 
2nd Reading:    October 5, 2020 
3rd Reading:    October 19, 2020 
Public Hearing: October 19, 2020 

_______________________________ ________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim Supervisor Karen Lee 
Chester County Council Clerk to Council



Resolution No. 2020-25 (a) 

SOUTH CAROLINA ) A RESOLUTION OF 

) CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

CHESTER COUNTY ) 

AMENDING RESOLUTION 2020-25 TO AMEND THE LIST OF 

CAPITAL PROJECTS BEING FUNDED AS PART OF A 

PROGRAM OF GENERAL OBLIGATION BORROWING; AND 

OTHER RELATED MATTERS. 

THE CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, COUNTY COUNCIL RESOLVES: 

SECTION 1. According to the requirements of Section 20 of the County’s Ordinance, enacted by the 
County Council (“Council”) of Chester County, South Carolina (“County”), on April 18, 2016, the Council 
adopted Resolution 2020-25 on July 20, 2020, to provide for the listing of capital projects that would be 
funded by general obligation bond proceeds. 

SECTION 2. By this Resolution, the Council is amending the list of capital projects as contained in 
Exhibit A of Resolution 2020-05 to strike: 

“New IT encoder/server $16,000” 

and replace it project with: 

“Security-related upgrades to County Administration Building $16,000” 

SECTION 3. All resolutions and parts thereof in conflict herewith are, to the extent of such conflict, 
repealed. Except as otherwise specifically amended by this Resolution, Resolution 2020-25 remains in full 
force and effect. 

RESOLVED: October 5, 2020 

CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA 

Interim Supervisor/Chairman 
Chester County Council 

(SEAL)

ATTEST: 

Clerk to Council 



Chester County Proclamation 

2020 Proclamation for Fire Prevention Week 

WHEREAS, the County of Chester is committed to ensuring the safety and security of all those 

living in and visiting Chester County and 

WHEREAS, fire is a serious public safety concern both locally and nationally, and homes are the 

locations where people are at greatest risk from fire; and 

WHEREAS, home fires killed more than 2,630 people in the United States in 2017, according to 

the National Fire Protection Association® (NFPA®), and fire departments in the United States 

responded to 357,000 home fires; and 

WHEREAS, cooking is the leading cause of home fires in the United States where fire 

departments responded to more than 173,200 annually between 2013 and 2017; and 

WHEREAS, two of every five home fires start in the kitchen with 31% of these fires resulting 

from unattended cooking; and  

WHEREAS, more than half of reported non-fatal home cooking fire injuries occurred when the 

victims tried to fight the fire themselves; and 

WHEREAS, children under five face a higher risk of non-fire burns associated with cooking than 

being burned in a cooking fire 

WHEREAS, Chester County’s residents should stay in the kitchen when frying food on the 

stovetop, keep a three-foot kid-free zone around cooking areas and keep anything that can 

catch fire away from stove tops; and  

WHEREAS, residents who have planned and practiced a home fire escape plan are more 

prepared and will therefore be more likely to survive a fire; and 

WHEREAS, working smoke alarms cut the risk of dying in reported home fires in half; and 

WHEREAS, Chester County’s first responders are dedicated to reducing the occurrence of home 

fires and home fire injuries through prevention and protection education; and 

WHEREAS, Chester County’s residents are responsive to public education measures and are 

able to take personal steps to increase their safety from fire, especially in their homes; and 



WHEREAS, the 2020 Fire Prevention Week theme TM, “Serve Up Fire Safety in the Kitchen!” 

effectively serves to remind us to stay alert and use caution when cooking to reduce the risk of 

kitchen fires. 

THEREFORE, I Wylie Frederick Chester County Supervisor do hereby proclaim October 4-10, 

2020, as Fire Prevention Week throughout this County, and I urge all the people of Chester 

County by checking their kitchens for fire hazards and using safe cooking practices during Fire 

Prevention Week 2020, and to support the many public safety activities and efforts of Chester 

County’s fire and emergency services. 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this 5th day of October 2020. 

____________________________________ 
Dr. Wylie Frederick, Interim County Supervisor  
& Chairman of County Council 

Vice Chairman Joe Branham
Council Member Brad Jordan 
Council Member Alex Oliphant 
Council Member Mary Guy 
Council Member Mike Vaughn 
Council Member Pete Wilson 









Frozen Positions Department Salary FICA Retirement *Health Ins. Total

Code Enforcement Officer Building and Zoning 30,000.00 2,295.00 4,968.00 5,036.64 42,299.64

Maintenance Supervisor Public Works - Building Maintenance 45,000.00 3,442.50 7,452.00 5,036.64 60,931.14

Maintenance Worker Public Works - Building Maintenance 30,310.00 2,318.72 5,019.34 5,036.64 42,684.69

Detention Officer Sheriff - Detention Center 33,056.00 2,528.78 5,474.07 5,036.64 46,095.50

Detention Officer Sheriff - Detention Center 33,056.00 2,528.78 6,359.97 5,036.64 46,981.40

Detention Officer Sheriff - Detention Center 33,056.00 2,528.78 6,359.97 5,036.64 46,981.40

Detention Officer Sheriff - Detention Center 33,056.00 2,528.78 6,359.97 5,036.64 46,981.40

Sheriff's Patrol Deputy Sheriff's Office 36,924.00 2,824.69 7,104.18 5,036.64 51,889.50

Sheriff's Patrol Deputy Sheriff's Office 36,924.00 2,824.69 7,104.18 5,036.64 51,889.50

Sheriff's Patrol Deputy Sheriff's Office 36,924.00 2,824.69 7,104.18 5,036.64 51,889.50

Sheriff's Patrol Deputy Sheriff's Office 36,924.00 2,824.69 7,104.18 5,036.64 51,889.50

911 Telecommunicator Sheriff - 911 32,195.00 2,462.92 5,331.49 5,036.64 45,026.05

Truck Driver Roads Department 31,000.00 2,371.50 5,133.60 5,036.64 43,541.74

Operations Manager EMS 55,000.00 4,207.50 9,108.00 5,036.64 73,352.14

702,433.11

*Health Insurance estimate based on single employee coverage

Positions Frozen in FY2021 Budget Ordinance








































































	1. 10-5-2020 Agenda
	2. 9-21-2020 Minutes
	3. 9-24-2020 Special Called Emergency Council Minutes
	4. 9-29-2020  Workshop Minutes
	5.  Ord. 2020-30 West Chester Fire Truck equipment Budget Amendment
	6. 2020-31  Ordinance to Amend Budget for Rural Fire F250s
	7. 2020-25 (a) AMENDING Rolling Stock Chester Resolution (ver2 2020-09-29)
	8. Fire Prevention Week 20countyproclamation
	9. CCMA20-08 Daisy Rollings Request from RG1 to R2_Redacted
	10.  FY21 Frozen Positions
	11. Calendar for County Rentals 2020-2019
	12. CCMA20-09 Matthew Lawson Rezone from R2 to ID2_Redacted
	13. Lewis Rural Fire Department



